Message

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [/O=EXELONDS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARQUEZFIDEL22020251]

Sent: 10/25/2015 6:20:00 PM

To: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Walsh's Resume

Mike

Tom will keep his contract with People’s, correct? This is a bit problematic. Also, what does he add to team we
currently need to enhance?

Bringing on -wiii already require me to trim the current external lobbying team budgst

fam very much interested in your thoughts

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 12:25 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Walsh's Resume

Fidel,

How can we accelerate this item, please?

Mike

PS: 1 think his son is Durkin's political person now.
Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C

P.0. Box 250

Cuingy, 1L 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123
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Fax Message

You have received a 4 page fax at 2015-10-07 09:50:04 CDT.

* The reference number for this fax is pdx_did7-1444229295-17083103462-
136.
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